



Agenda

Students' Representative Council Meeting

Date: 2022-05-04 | Time: 18:00 | Venue: Tygerberg Campus
& MS Teams

- | | |
|-----------------------------|------------|
| 1. Welcoming | Viwe |
| 2. Attendance and Apologies | Alysa-Abby |
| 3. Setting of the Agenda | Alysa-Abby |
| 4. Internal Affairs | Viwe |
| 5. Portfolio Feedback | Viwe |

Matters for Discussion

- | | |
|---|--------|
| 6. SRC Benchmarking | Viwe |
| <i>A discussion on the plans for SRC benchmarking.</i> | |
| 7. SRC Language Implementation | Philip |
| <i>A discussion on the Language Implementation program and the SRC's Language implementation which needs to be reported to the Language Planning Committee.</i> | |
| 8. Convocation engagement | Viwe |
| <i>A discussion on how there seems to be a lack of utilisation of the Convocation structure.</i> | |
| 6. Closing | Viwe |

saam vorentoe · masiye phambili · forward together